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04 August 2022 

 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

 

RE: Confidential Information Reg. No. P1172-01 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

I refer to the request for further information regarding the nature of the submitted as 
confidential with Reg. No. P1172-01.  

I write on behalf of Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited and consent to the removal of the 
confidentiality status on the documents submitted.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jonathan Gauntlett 

Principal Environmental Consultant 

AWN Consulting 

 


